

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

To: Susan Tackish <tackishs@api.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE:

Date: Wed, 12 Sep 2018 14:52:42 +0000

Importance: Normal

perfect, thank you!

Leila Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359
Main: 202-208-7551
Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Wed, Sep 12, 2018 at 10:47 AM, Susan Tackish <tackishs@api.org> wrote:

Hi Leila – We are going to go with a meeting at 4:30pm today. Let me know if you need anything further. Thanks!
Susan

From: Getto, Leila [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 10:17 AM
To: Susan Tackish
Subject:

Hi Susan!

I apologize again for having to move the time of the meeting. If 4:30pm today does not work, then we're happy to be very flexible on the 19th or 20th ...

Sept 19th -- 11am to 12pm or 1pm to 2pm or 2:30pm to 5pm

Sept 20th -- anytime except 10-10:30am

Thank you!

Leila

Leila Getto
U S Department of the Interior

#1363308.1

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: 202-208-5359

Main 202 208 7551

Cell: 202-706-9435

Email leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

#1363308.2